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NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
Board Agenda Memo 

 
 
MEETING DATE: June 13, 2017 
 
TO: Board of Supervisors 
 
FROM: Laura Pappani, County Librarian 
 
SUBJECT: Resolution Amending the FY16-17 Library Budget and Authorizing the 

Purchase of Capital Assets to Upgrade Broadband Hardware at the Madelyn 
Helling Library  

 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Adopt the Resolution 
 
FUNDING: Grant funds totaling $30,000 were accepted through Resolution 17-025. The present 
Resolution includes a budget amendment to reclassify $24,337 of those funds for purchase of capital 
assets.  
 
BACKGROUND: 
By Resolution 17-025, the County accepted a grant from the California State Library in the amount of 
$30,000 for upgrading broadband hardware at the Madelyn Helling Library. At the time the grant was 
accepted, the specific equipment to be purchased had not yet been identified.  It was subsequently 
determined that two of the items required will be capital assets.  
 
Item Initiated and Approved by:    Laura Pappani, County Librarian  
 
 
 
 
Submittal Date:   May 31, 2017 
Revision Date:  
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